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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 30, 1975

Dear Mrs. Warnke:

On behalf of the President, I would like to
acknowledge receipt of your letter dated ‘
May 15, 1975, concerning Leland S. Cuddington,
Despite any contrary representation,

Leland Cuddington is not President Ford's nephew.

Your kind words of support and encouragement
are very much appreciated,

Most sincerely,

Buchen
. Counsel”to the President

Mrs, W, Warnke
Bookkeeper

Jean and Trox, Inc.

P. O. Box 610
Flagstaff, Arizona 8600l
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to suggest that Mrs. Frank Seidman not make the
trip.

If at any time you or any of the other family
members have questions, please feel free to
call me.

Sincerely,

Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President

Dr. James F. Ford

Optometrist

2504 Ardmore, S. E. v
Village Professional Building
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49506

cc: Mr. Thomas Ford
Mr. Richard Ford_ .
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Gifts Between Staff Members and Acceptance of
Other Gifts

Federal statutes prohibit the acceptance of gifts
from fellow employees of a lesser pay status. The
solicitation of contributions for a Christmas gift
for an employee in a superior official position is
also prohibited by statute, as is the giving of such
a gift or donation. However, these laws have not
been interpreted to preclude the traditional ex-
change of gifts of nominal value between co-
workers within an office.

As a member of the White House Staff you are
expressly prohibited from soliciting or accepting
gifts from corporations or persons (1) who have
or are seeking contractual agreements with any
Executive department or agency, (2) who engage
in activities regulated by Executive departments
or agencies, or (3) who have any interests which
may be substantially affected by the performance
of your job. This latter group includes federal
employees as well as persons in the private sector.

The foregoing does not preclude your acceptance
of unsolicited advertising or promotional items
such as pens, note pads, calendars, etc., so long as
they are of nominal value ($10 or less). Similarly,
you are not prohibited from accepting reasonable
gifts, promotional or otherwise, from close per-
sonal friends ov relatives who have dealings with
the government, when it is clear that the motiva-
tion for t'.: gift is the personal relationship and
~ acceptanc: would not give rise to the appearance
of a conflict of interest.

Additionally, present law prohibits the accept-
ance of gifts in excess of $50 (retail value in U.S.)
from representatives of foreign governments ex-
cept with the express consent of Congress. Any
such gift which cannot appropriately be refused
shall be submitted to the office of the Counsel to the
President (Room 106, EOB) for transmittal to
the Department of State. '

Any prohibited gift should be returned to the
donor along with a letter, a copy of which should
be retained for your files, stating the reasons for
its return. If for any reason it is not possible to
return the gift, please forward it to the office of the
Counsel to the President (Room 106, EOB)
along with a letter of explanation. The gift will
then be turned over to a public charity or charita-
ble institution.

The rationale for the foregoing restrictions is
two-fold. First, as between members of the Staff,
they remove any appearance that a person is at-
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tempting to gain favor with a superior by the giv-
ing of a gift, and also resolve that no such gift
is expected. Second, as to gifts that might be
offered from those outside the White House, they
protect you as a member of the Staff from being
thrust into a position of conflict with your job, or
more often, from being exposed to the appearance
of such a conflict.

Invitations to Official White House Functions

You may occasionally wish to suggest that some-
one be invited to an official activity at the White
House. You may do so by ¢ompleting the form
shown at Enclosure A-3 and sending it to the So-
cial Secretary.

Insurance

For information or questions regarding group
life insurance or health insurance coverage, call
the Personnel Office, Ext. 2260.

Leave

For information or questions regarding leave
regulations or leave records of those on White
House rolls, call the Payroll Section, Ext. 2220.
Leave accrual for those subject to the Leave Act is
as follows:

Sick Leave

All governmént employees accumulate the
same sick leave credit—18 days annually at the
rate of 4 hours per pay period.

o~

Annual Leave

The rate of annual leave accrual is based on
the individual’s aggregate amount of creditable
service. For the first 3 years of service, all em-
ployees earn 13 days annually, at the rate of 4
hours per pay period. From 3 to 15 years serv-
ice, 20 days are earned at the rate of 6 hours
each pay period. Beyond 15 years, 26 days are
earned at the rate of 8 hours each pay period.

Legal Matters

You should consult the Office of the Counsel to
the President on all legal matters related to the
performance of your official duties. Examples of
such matters include: L Eo,

(a) Questions of interpretation : statut‘ééz( Ex-
ecutive Orders, and administrativé rules and Teg-
ulations. 2 g
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